

## **Minutes of FSAC Sub-National Cluster Meeting - Marib**

Date	24.07.2022
Venue	IOM Office
Attendance	CARE, WFP, IOM, IRY, SI, KSR, PAH, NFDHR, BCHR, BFD, CRB, SCRD, SDHGF, HBO, ASD, Yamany Foundation, Alardh Altaiybah Foundation, The Executive Unit, and Marib Office of Agriculture & Irrigation.

#### Agenda:

- 1. Review of previous meeting action points;
- 2. FSAC response to floods (updates and gaps);
- 3. FSAC partners' monthly updates; ongoing response & gaps;
- 4. AOB.

## 1. Action points from the last meeting:

- > FSAC to share the RRM list of 108 IDP HHs with KSR for verification and targeting.
  - ✓ Done.
- > FSAC to share the monthly sub-district-level gap analysis for EFA, CFW & livelihoods in Marib.
  - ✓ Done.
- > FSAC to follow up on the possibility of Al Jubah IDPs being included in the WFP regular response.
  - ✓ Ongoing.

## 2. FSAC response to flood-affected families (updates and gaps):

- **RRM**:
  - IOM indicated that RRM had registered 797 HHs- 618 HHs of whom have received RRM kits.
  - FSAC noted that the RRM list of these HHs would be shared with partners for verification and providing one-off food assistance afterward.
- > The Executive Unit:
  - According to the Executive Unit's recent report, 2,577 families have been entirely affected by floods while other 10,973 families have been affected partially.



- FSAC indicated that partners are expected to verify whether these families are affected, ensuring they cover existing gaps. To respond on time, observations may occur during the one-off distribution.
- FSAC stated that partners should coordinate their assistance with the sub-cluster and then with the Executive Unit, not the other way around. Moreover, FSAC highlighted that any un-coordinated response would be rejected, mainly when this assistance creates duplication.
- > FSAC response so far is as follows:

FSAC Response to Floods					
Partner	Modality	# of HHs Targeted	Status		
KSR/BCHR	Food Baskets	1,500	distribution done		
KSR/YDN	KSR/YDN Food Baskets   QRC Food Baskets		Planned Planned		
QRC					
Human Access	Food Baskets	400	Planned		
SI	cash	700-800	To be confirmed		
KSR	KSR Food Baskets		To be confirmed		

#### Action points:

• FSAC to share the RRM list of the affected 797 HHs with partners for verification and targeting.

## 3. FSAC partners' monthly updates; ongoing response & gaps:

- In May 2022, a total of 587,590 individuals have been supported with emergency food assistance in four districts of Marib; Marib City, Marbi Wadi, Harib, and Raghwan.
- For Livelihoods and CFW, **15,365** individuals have been **accumulatively** assisted with conditional cash transfers since January 2022 in two districts of Marib; Marib City and Marib Wadi.
- > For July updates, FSAC sub-cluster partners reported the following:
  - a) Care is planning to target new **2755** HHs with UCT for six consecutive rounds in both districts: Marib City and Marib Wadi.



#### b) Oxfam is planning to target new 1200 HHs with UCT for six consecutive rounds in Marib

Wadi district.

#### > For the **Emergency Food Assistance (EFA)** and based on the FSAC target for 2022, gaps are as follows:

	Gaps in Emergency Food Assistance Within Marib according to FSAC 2022 Targets						
#	District	FSAC Target 2022	# Indiv. Assisted in May 2022	% Reached	# Gaps (indiv.)	#Gaps (HHs)	Remarks
1	Raghwan	7,000	8,344	119%	-	-	
4	Harib	24,900	18,557	75%	6,343	906	
5	Marib City	380,800	400,419	105%	-	-	
6	Marib	92,300	160,270	174%	-	-	

#### > For **CFW & Livelihoods Activities** in Marib and based on the FSAC target for 2022, gaps are as follows:

Gaps in CFW & livelihoods Within Marib according to FSAC 2022 Targets						
#	District	FSAC Target 2022	# Indiv. Assisted Since Jan 2022 (Accumulative)	% Reached	# Gaps (indiv.)	Remarks
1	Raghwan	1,000	-	0%	1,000	
4	Harib	3,600	-	0%	3,600	
5	Marib City	61,200	8,603	14%	52,597	
6	Marib	14,200	6,762	48%	7,438	

#### **Action points:**

• FSAC to share the monthly target vs. achievement gap analysis for EFA, CFW & livelihoods.

# 4. AOB:4.1. Update on YHF:

**FSAC** shared updates regarding the 2022 YHF fund (1<sup>st</sup> allocation) for Marib as follows:

- According to YHF management, the cluster's endorsement is not required this year, and the aim was to keep the process as competitive as possible. Meanwhile, a Strategic and Technical Committee has been established to evaluate the submitted multi-sector proposals and provide guidance accordingly.
- Concerning the caseload, the current gaps in the May 2022 IM products available on the cluster's website should be considered.



### **4.2.** Initial Situation Tool (IST):

- > FSAC shared updates regarding the Initial Situation Tool (IST) as follows:
  - A rapid assessment team (3-5 partners nominated by each cluster) will be established under the direction of OCHA and in close coordination with other sub-clusters,
  - The purpose of establishing this team is to carry out assessments in the event of any emergency. The team will be trained on the Initial Situation Tool (IST) to conduct rapid sector-relevant assessments of each cluster's activities.
  - The training session will be at the end of July.

#### **Action Point:**

- FSAC to share the Initial Situation Tool (IST).
- Interested FSAC partners to nominate focal points for the IST training.

| Page4